

APROC Meeting Notes

Tuesday, January 19, 3:30 – 4:30 pm

In Attendance: Anne, Kevin, JS, Jen, Kate, Dennis, Deb

Winter Meetings Confirmed

January 19 3:30-4:30, 16/211

February 12 at Noon-1:30, 16/211

March 11 at Noon-1:30, 16/211

Spring meetings

- Schedule two two-hour meetings open to all review teams (PRTs, coaches and APROC) so that participants can share their experiences and findings. Plan for early in the term (late April). Fridays April 22 & 29.
- Jen will do a Doodle poll for May and June, 1-1/2 hour meetings.

Information items

- Accreditation: Ce Rosenow is synthesizing feedback from APROC and other PRs across campus and will submit to NWCCU soon.
- AMTs and Meeting with Dawn DeWolf. Dawn is requesting to meet with Anne, Jen and any other APROC folks to coordinate with the APR programs' AMTs so they can develop their questions. She'd like finalized APR questions ASAP.

Resource for Project Management/tracking each PRC

Jen and Kevin will put together Project Management GoogleSheets so that we can track/add info to the projects in the coming months? Starting with the info on the review schedule webpage we can add columns for the PRC questions, the AMT questions, the APROC questions, progress, emergent issues, timeline for External Review Visits etc.. <https://www.lanec.edu/academicprogramreview/review-schedule>

Program Review Progress

Review all the PRC questions/issues curated so far from PRs and look at gaps. Discuss which issues are ready to go to AMT.

CIT Networking & Programming: What types of students are entering these programs? Where do our students go after Lane? Are they successful in transfer institutions? In the workforce?

ALS Questions:

How successful are students who start in the revised sequence of ALS courses?

How successful are students who start in ALS courses and move on to WR115 and WR121?

How many students depend on financial aid and placement into developmental education?

Physics – see handout

What are the current Physics infrastructure (staff, support, facilities, collaboration) needs?

What are the future Physics infrastructure (staff, support, facilities, collaboration) needs?

What is the optimal scope of Physics curriculum offerings?

Scheduling and other business

Set up a schedule for coaches to meet with APRs about AMT issues forwarded between now and Feb 12. APROC could develop its list of issues (if any) for PRCs in the Feb. 12th meeting to give PRCs time to address them (if any).

Next Meeting: February 12, noon to 1:30, 16/211

Agenda: Process for recruiting/selecting 2016-2017 departments.

Programs that have expressed interest in participating next year:

2D

Film

Literature

Chemistry

Jen will check with ASA to see if they have any programs that they would like APROC to prioritize for recruitment.